Sirgo-Collier, Inc.
i P. 0. Box 3531, Midland, Texas 79702 (915) 685-0878

July 30, 1987

State of New Mexico

Energy and Mineral Department
0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Unorthodox Locations
WwDQSU 79
2310' FSL, 2600' FEL, Section 30
T24S, R38E, Lea County, New Mexico

Ladies and Genlemen:

This letter shall serve as our request to have the unorthodox locations
described above approved by vour office.

On the attached plat you will note our locations lie within the unic
boundaries of the West Dollarhide Queen Sand Unit. We are requesting these
locations be approved because these locations will allow us to establish a
more efficient waterflood pattern in the field.

Should you have additional questions, please call.

Sincerely,

BPMS:ba
attachment

cc: OCD - Hobbs
vJerry Sexton






